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From: Robertson, Jim A (UK) [jrobertson@uk.terraindustries.com]
Sent: 18 May 2007 16:37
To: GB Markets

Subject: For the attention of Emma King
For the attention of Emma King

UNC Mod Proposal 0104. Clarification letter 18 May. 07

Terra Nitrogen (UK) Limited supports the proposal on the basis that release of data is on a time lag of 10 hours 1
minute. Anything longer than this would be completely unacceptable.

We do not consider aggregation of data to be appropriate in the case of LNG terminals and would request that the
modification be reviewed so that there is no aggregation of data. This would take away the concern about
delaying implementation until there is more than one facility!

Regards
Jim Robertson
Energy Director, Terra Nitrogen (UK) limited.

Terra Nitrogen (UK) Limited is a limited company registered in England and Wales, Company
Registered Number: 3455690. Registered Office: Florence House, Radcliffe Crescent, Thornaby,
Stockton on Tees, TS17 6BS.
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